PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

IPG=w]E 4~ 245 MARKET STREET + SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 « (4165)781-4211

July 17, 1968

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Qakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of Subsection 202.16(b) of the Physical
Agreement, Company proposes to change the workweek of Communication Technicians
in the Electric Maintenance Department at Eureka to provide for alternate
Saturday work days and rotation of employees assigned to work such days as
set forth, for example, on the attached schedule for 1968.

It is our understanding that the proposed schedule has been discussed
by the affected Division personnel and the Union Representative and that they
are in accord with the change. Further, in anticipation of our concurrence,
the revised schedule was placed into effect on July 14, 1968.

If you are in accord with the foregoing proposal and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

. ' d
Byw
Manager of Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

g/ﬁ/é 2 2 , 1968 By
J

Busidess Manager

62-6217
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TO: JJWilder * O JUL 17 1968 e -m&f:f;f;",.f
FROM: ~ HiDariagtom LOCAL 1245, 1BEW. WYL

SUBJECT: Humboldt Grievance 19-65-5 Communication Techniciam scheduled fdr_ ' AIL |
Saburday work.

aAttached is a copy of the settlement I proposed to the Company as a settl
for the Humboldt Division Grievance concerning scheduling of the Communic
Technicians for Saturday work. In the Joint Grievance Committee discussi
the Division Supervision agreed with the points listed except in the Fdna
paragraph 1 marked. They do not intend to work the CommTech on holidays f 1
that fall on Saturday if the other CommTechs in the system are to be given the

day off. They also want to change the word "shall" (have circled it) to

"should" or "will". The reasom to "should" or "will" is they feel a

mandatory "shsll" could obligate them to bring a CommTech from out of

Division if all of the Humboldt CommTechs were not available. I would

suggest "will®,

The Humboldt committee is agreeable to a schedule providing for Saturday coverage
on anr alternate Saturday basis and the Division will submit a proposal through
Industrial Relations. I have agreed to putting the schedule into effect

here effective orn July 15. The schedule preseatly ia effect is structured

for three CommTechs and the Company has eliminated one Tech position
(reclassified to Appreatice due to no bid for journeymam whem posted).

They are preseatly paying overtime to cover the vacant Saturdays.

I suggest that if the Union agrees to the proposed schedule, that a

cover letter including the following statemeats made ia our proposal be
attached as part of the agreement. The Company agrees with the statements
but doesn't want to put them imto writing.

The following understandings were reached in sgreeing to the schedules for
Ssturday work:

1.  Since the primary purpose of the Saturday work is to
perform the routine preventative maintensnce, the
routine preventative maintenance will be performed as
scheduled, with the exception of when a holiday falls
on a scheduled Saturday.

2. The scheduled Saturday work days will be filled im the
absence of the employee who is scheduled to work.

3. In the event of emsrgency work on the microwave gystem, the
factor that administrative and operational traffic must
not be interrupted during normal work hours of the Monday-
Friday basic workweek will be given consideration when the
administrative deeisiom of when to perform the emergency work
is made. Company will, when practible, have those
L
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maintenance functions they have claimed could cause system
interruption performed outside of regular workhours on
Monday through Friday. Premium pay will not be considered
as a factor in determining practicability.

4. Should the requirements of the Humboldt Communication System
change so that the need for Saturday work does not exist,
the Saturday work schedules will be eliminated.

68C: FAQuadros
file



GRIEVANCE 19-65-3 Communicetion [schnioclens scheduled for Seturdsy work.

The Humboldt Division Joiat Grievaace Committes has considered srgumeats to
Jemonstrate the Company’s nsed to perform routime preveantstive maintensnoe
w€ork on the Humboldt Division Microwave System on Ssturdsys. Twe of the
Tsators preseated in the srguments weres

1.1 To keep the Humboldt Divisioa Miorewave dystam operating
et the high reliability necessery, it is imperative thst
Toutine tests and meintenance be performed oa 211 squipment
regularly. 3oms of it cennot be dome vithout system
interruption, and some cannot be dome withous risk of loss
of vital informatios unless the system is cleared.

2. During the normsl Moaday through Fridsy bssie verkveek, during
regular vark hours adminstrative and operationsl traffic muat ngt

be iaterrupted.

The Union's nembers of the Joint Orievance Cosmittee have reservations as to
whether short interruptions of the ccamunications traffic preseatly on the
Humbolds systes would interfere with the readition of sdequate publie utility
service. Hovever, to setile the grievanee, the Humboldt Joias (rievance
Committes recommends the following for sgreement between the Company and
Unions ,

A schedule of routine tests end meintessnce to be performed os the Humbeldt
Divisioa Mierovsve System shall be established to keep the system opereting
at the high reliability necesssry. Per the primary purpose of performing the
routine preveatative msiatensaoce in socordamce with the sbove sstablishbed
schedule vithout possibility of iaterruptioa of administastive end operationsl
treffio during the regular vork hours of the Mondsy~Pridey besie vorkveek,
the attached schedule for the Communiostion Techaioisas hesdquerted st the

: Bureka Service Center is sgredd to including the foldewing understandings:
= @ Since the primsry purpose of the SOW work is to ngw (Q'd‘_?_d,(,/‘wg\,

perforn the routine preveatstive ma the SN
routine preveatative ssintenance #hsll)be performed ss el U o~ gheold -
scheduled. T Sopsndiay i won

2. The scheduled Seturdey work deys vill be filled ta the "0
sbsence of the smployes vhe is scheduled te wvork.

3. In the event of smergency work oa the microveve system, the
factor that sdminstrative sad operstionel traffic must
mthmmmmmwmmofmomu‘
Fridsy besio vorkveek uill be givea considerstion whea the
sdninstrative decision of whea to perform the smergsnoy work
is mede, Compeny will, vhes practicable, have those
zaintensnce functions they have olsimed could csuse systea
int4rruption performed outside of regular werkhours oa
Mondey through Fridsy. Premium pey will not be considered
28 a facter in determianing prescticsbility.

4.  Chould the requiremsats of the Humbeldt Communicstion System
change 30 that the need for Seturday vork does not sxiast,
the laturdsy work schedules vill be sliminsted,





